Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 8:39 AM

To: 'Hashimoto, Yemia'

Subject: RO0099: PG&E Oakland Investigation Report extension request
Yemia,

Based on your request, the schedule for submittal of a Site Investigation Report for case RO0099 is extended to
December 29, 2011.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Hashimoto, Yemia [mailto:Yemia.Hashimoto@amec.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 8:23 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: PG&E Oakland Investigation Report extension request

Jerry,

We are in the process of scheduling the work for PG&E Oakland — additional soil investigation.
The current deadline for the report submission in November 29 (see attachment).

We are requesting an extension of this deadline into mid-December.

Can you please let us know if this extension can be granted?

Thank you,
Yemia Hashimoto
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